# **OVER HADDON PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk to the Council: Mr Matthew Lovell
Christmas Cottage, Church Street, Youlgrave, Derbyshire. DE45 1WL
Tel: 01629 636151

E-mail: parishclerk@overhaddonparish.org.uk

Minutes of the meeting of Over Haddon Parish Council held after the APM at 8:00 pm on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2021 using Video Conferencing as Halls are not yet allowed to reopen.

Present: Councillors Penny Aitken, Zena Hawley, Sally Mosley, Steve Pope, Roger Truscott (Chair), Parish Clerk and 1 member of the Public

#### PART I - NON-CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

- 603 <u>To receive apologies for absence</u> No Apologies necessary
- 604 <u>Election of Chair</u> Councillor Roger Truscott was elected Chair and signed the declaration form
- 605 <u>Election of Vice Chair</u> Councillor Zena Hawley was elected Vice-Chair and signed the declaration form
- 606 <u>Variation of Order of Business and clerk's notification of time constrained items</u>
  No variations required.
- 607 <u>Declaration of Members Interests</u> Interests declared in respect of this meeting: none required
- 608 Public Speaking
  - a) Members of the public
  - b) PCSO Morris & DCIIr A Hill sent apologies. DCIIr M Wakeman offered the loan of some litter pickers and pink bags as the PDNPA allocations have not arrived yet. He also noted that Councillor grants are now available. CCIIr Alasdair Sutton left the meeting at this point.
- 609 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> March 2021 Council approved the minutes for signature by the Chair.
- 610 <u>To determine which items if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded</u> none
- 611 Planning Applications and Reports

**Decisions received:** none

**Applications returned before the meeting:** NP/DDD/0321/0257 near Slade Cottage, Monyash Road - Proposed local needs Dwelling

Over Haddon Parish Council supports this application agreeing with this local need and with the siting and design of the building. It would prefer to see an "agricultural worker" restriction clause to tie the property to the farm buildings as the need requires.

Other Planning matters: the Caravan has now been onsite 5 weeks and has not been painted juniper green and is obtrusive. PDNPA to be contacted to chase the owner.

Report of the Clerk / matters for decision: -

# 612 Highways and Footpaths

No reports back on outstanding issues and the County Councillor left the meeting before this item – a list will be forwarded. Footpath No.7 – PDNPA Rights of Way Team to be made aware of the lack of work since 2006 by DCC on this to add to their lists.

# 613 DDDC Lathkill Toilet Block cleaning

Cleaning continues twice a week. The act to take Toilet blocks out of Business Rates has passed and DDDC will now have a large pot of money available to properly maintain their blocks and clean them so need to be chased.

#### 614 The Plantation

Students are due to return next week for some planting work and other actions thereafter are expected – no completion date has been asked for due to the Covid disruption.

#### 615 20 is Plenty and Community Speed Watch Scheme

Community Speed Watch training is due to resume although one member has left the village and another needs the online training so dates have been requested.

20 is Plenty has 32 parishes signed up and it was recommended to write to Sarah Dines our MP for her support for a county wide restriction.

# 616 Allotments and Boundary Trees

Order placed for 2 Ash dieback trees to be removed.

A second person is to be added to the waiting list once they move in to the village. Allotment inspection is to be carried out by the two non-holder councillors to assess all plots and for the clerk to write to those not being worked as a result of their findings.

## 617 DDDC Car Park Car Machine request

This is being investigated by DCIIr M Wakeman who will inform us of the findings. It was agreed that the lack of cash carried since Covid means village congestion is getting out of hand as car park users can't pay. The cost of annual car park passes has gone up resulting in at least 70 traders in Bakewell parking on side streets and this is another area DDDC are pricing themselves into oblivion with.

## 618 Lathkill Dale – Natural England

NE has noted our concerns and offer to assist and will contact us when ongoing discussions allow. Unfortunately they failed to note that we could have responded to a Defra consultation – now closed but ongoing at the time and Council felt there needs to be a regular report on the Dale by NE to keep us up to date.

#### 619 Annual Governance Statement

Council agreed to authorise the Chair to sign the statement noting all payments have been made in accordance with banking authority and risks assessed as required.

## 620 Annual Accounts and Exemption Certificate

Council approved the accounts and Exemption Certificate for signature and audit.

# 621 DALC/PDNPA reports and notices – no specific matters to report

# 622 Financial Report

Current Account. Balance £6684.24 @ 1 May 2021 Savings Account Balance £5019.49 @ 1 May 2021

# a. Accounts for Payment

Ubdpyt Payee:- Mr H M Lovell £168.49 for Clerks Salary (May)

- DDR Payee: NEST for £12.47 (May)
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mr HM Lovell £23.46 for expenses
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mrs E Lowe £180.00 for 2xwk cleaner (May)
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mr H M Lovell £168.49 for Clerks Salary (Jun)
- DDR Payee: NEST for £12.47 (Jun)
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mrs E Lowe £180.00 for 2xwk cleaner (Jun)
- UBd payee: Unity Trust fees £18.00

### b. Income

Precept £5100.00 HB £42.50

## c. Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Internal accounts for current year have been circulated.

Report of Village Hall representative – The hall opened as a trial for the elections but is awaiting June release to fully operate. A questionnaire has been sent around the village to ask what type of events villagers will attend. Bookings have commenced for August and September. A 10<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the New Hall Celebration is hoped for.

# 623 <u>Date of next meeting.</u>

Monday 12th July 2021 in Over Haddon Village Hall at 8pm

Dates of meetings- 13th September, 8th November, 10th January '22, 14th March '22

APM: 4th April '22 Annual Council meeting: 9th May '22

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION NONe

The meeting ended at 21:24